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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
August 22, 2023  
 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) NUMBER H23-0042 
 
TITLE: REMOTE PACS VIEWING STATION 
 
1. General  
This addendum revises RFQ documents. This addendum is issued to respondents of record prior to 
execution of contract and forms a part of contract documents and modifies previously issued 
documents. Insofar as previously issued contract documents are inconsistent with modifications 
indicated by this addendum, modifications indicated by this addendum shall govern. Where any part of 
the contract documents are modified by this addendum, all unaltered provisions shall remain in effect.  
 
2. Addendum Acknowledgement Form  
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Addendum Acknowledgement 
Form. Proposers must include the signed form with their response. Failure to do so will subject 
Proposers to disqualification.  
 
3. Changes and Clarifications  

A. Proposal due date has been changed August 25, 2023, to September 8, 2023, by 2:00 P.M. CT. 
 

4. Attachments  
A. None  
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RESPONSE TO VENDOR QUESTIONS 
 

 Question Response  

1.  The MWBE Utilization Form provided 
does not include the percentages 
required for MBE and WBE 
participation. Is there a minimum 
requirement for this solicitation? 

Please refer to section 5.B.1, Special Conditions 
MBE/WBE Utilization Plan of the RFP.   
“The Office of Contract Compliance has 
determined that the participation for this specific 
contract is 25% MBE participation and 5 % WBE 
participation.” 
 

2.  RFQ indicates lease of Remote PACS 
Viewing stations, is purchase an option?  
RFQ indicates initial 8 units with 
potential of 30, what triggers the 
additional quantities and over what 
time period? 

CCH seeks to lease the remote PACS units.  Ten 
units are required for the initial phase and will 
expand during the three year term. 

3.  Do you have a general layout of 
locations where the Remote PACS 
Viewing stations will be deployed? 

The stations will be deployed in CCH patient homes 
throughout Cook County  

4.  Does CCH have a preference for 
manufacture/brand of workstations and 
monitors? 

Minimum System Requirements: 
Workstation:  

Rad Diagnostic 
(with Native 
Breast Imaging  

Centricity RA 100 
Centricity Universal 
Viewer Centricity 
Workflow Manager  

Win10 
Pro (64-
bit) 

3.0 GHz or 
Higer 

8  32 GB 256 GB 
SSD 

1GB 

 

For reference, the current HP Z6G4 workstation 
configurations at CCH have these specs: 

HP 
Model 

OS CPU (X's 2) CPU 
Cores 

Z6G4 Win10 
Pro (64-
bit) 

2 x (Intel Xeon 
Silver 4210 CPU 
@ 2.20GHZ) 

10 

RAM Storage  Network 
32GB - DDR4 2933 
(8GB DIMM x 4) 

512GB - 
Samsung PCIe 
NVMe SSD 

1GB 

 

Graphic Card: MRXT-8700 PClcx16, 16GB 6xmDP, 
includes 4xmDP to DP adapters 
 
Monitor:  LED Color Fusion Diagnostic Display, 6MP 
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 Question Response  

5.  RFQ mentions support, maintenance, 
and patching of PACS, Powerscribe and 
other related software should be 
included.  Wouldn't this specific 
software be supported by core vendors 
of the software?  

See question 4. 

6.  If vendor has in place or current 
negotiating CCH General Terms & 
Conditions, Economic Disclosure 
Statement, and MBE/WBE documents 
are these required to be completed? 

Yes. it is required for this RFQ. 

7.  In reviewing Information Security 
Questionnaire it appears to be specific 
to applications and not necessarily 
Remote PACS viewing stations, are 
there specific sections you feel are 
relevant to the viewing stations? 

The Information Security Questionnaire applies to 
all software/hardware applications and systems 
deployed within the CCH.  You may indicate “N/A” if 
the section does not apply.  
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM  
 
As required by the RFP, Proposers must submit this acknowledgement form with their response. One 
acknowledgement form per response, listing all addenda, is appropriate.  
 
 
Addendum No.: _____  
 
Addendum No.: _____  
 
Addendum No.: _____  
 
Addendum No.: _____  
 
Addendum No.: _____  
 
Addendum No.: _____  
 
 
Company Name: _____________________________________________________________  
 
Representative’s Name: ____________________________________________________________  
 
Signature: ______________________________________________________________  
 
 
Date: ______________________________________________________________  
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM 


